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February
Twenty-ninth
1328.

R. W. Hovey Esq.,
Nashwaak Pulp and Paper Company, 
St# John, S.3.

Dear Ur. Hovey:

I am enclosing herewith, - 

Copy of a letter received from Ur. Becka.

b. Copy of nyr reply thereto

Copy of chart discussed by you and me of our 
conference on February 18th.

Chart which accompanied Mr. Beck’s letter to me 
and which he ways was presented to the Research Section 
as the one on which we had agreed.

From my letter to Mr. Beck you will see how

Frankly Lr. Hovey I am very much surprised.

you should present the Chart to your Research Section and say it was

the one on which we had agreed when it is different in such important

I do not know why you put in those words "by invitation",

and Mr. Beck should add that the purpose of the McGill representative

on the Committee was to deal with business administration and allocation

c.

d.

Why in God’s nameI feel.

particulars.
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